From: EOIA Metra

To:

Cc: EOIA Metra

Subject: 19-FOIA-157 Request for Metra Police Report (McGinnis, Mairlynn)
Date: Thursday, June 13, 2019 3:41:00 PM

Dear Ms. McGinnis:

OnJune 13, 2019, you contacted our office via telephone to request a Metra Police Report made in
connection with an incident involving_ (your relative) that took place on April 5,
2019, at a Metra Station at or near 1833 N. Cicero Ave. Because of your limited ability to correspond
via email, | received your report over the phone and advised you that we will process your Request
in accordance with the requirements of the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140/1 et

seq. We agreed that you will receive our Response to your Request via email at

B o stated that you can be reached via telephone at ||| G-

If I have misunderstood your Request or if you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact
me at the telephone number listed below.

Thank you,

Angela K. Ollie
312-322-6756
Freedom of Information Officer
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Metra is one of the largest and most complex commuter rail systems in North America, serving
Cook, DuPage, Will, Lake, Kane and McHenry counties in northeastern Illinois. The agency provides
service to and from downtown Chicago with 242 stations over 11 routes totaling nearly 500 route
miles and approximately 1,200 miles of track. Metra operates nearly 700 weekday trains, providing
nearly 290,000 passenger trips each weekday.

Connect with Metra: Facebook | Twitter | YouTube | Instagram | LinkedIn





